
- over - 

AGENDA FOR 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 
 

November 22, 2016 

 
CALENDAR 

Nov 22 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Nov 22 
Immediately 

following 
Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Nov 22 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Nov  22 
Immediately 

following 
Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Dec 13 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, Mary Feeser Elementary School, 24975 CR 6 

Dec 13 
Immediately 

following 
Executive Session, Mary Feeser Elementary School, 24975 CR 6 

Dec 13 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, Mary Feeser Elementary School, 24975 CR 6 

 

******************* 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE 

 
B. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 

 

C. SUPERINTENDENT’S STUDENT ADVISORY COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES 
 

Central High School – Sofia Sanchez 

Memorial High School – Lindsey Stahl 
 

D. MINUTES 

November 8, 2016 – Public Work Session 
November 8, 2016 – Regular Board Meeting 
November 15, 2016 – Public Work Session 

  
E. TREASURER'S REPORT 

 

 Consideration of Claims 
 

 Gift Acceptance - The administration recommends Board acceptance with 

appreciation of recent donations made to Elkhart Community Schools. 
 

 Financial Report – January 1, 2016 – October 31, 2016 

 
 Public Hearing – A public hearing will be held on proposed Additional 

Appropriations in the General Fund. 
 

 Resolution for Additional Appropriations – The Business office recommends Board 

adoption of a resolution for proposed additional appropriations in the General 
Fund. 



BOARD AGENDA November 22, 2016 
 
 

2 
   

 Resolution for Transfer of Appropriation – The administration recommends Board 
adoption of a resolution to transfer appropriations in 2016 tax reported funds. 
 

 Fundraisers - The Business Office recommends Board approval of proposed 
school fundraisers in accordance with Board Policy. 
 

 Extra Curricular Purchases - The Business Office seeks Board approval of extra-
curricular purchase requests. 
 

 Bus Purchases – The Business office requests Board authorization to purchase 
busses through the State purchasing program. 
 

F. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 ISTEP Update 

 
 School Without Walls Update 

 

 Resolution for NEOLA – The administration recommends Board adoption of a 
resolution to accept the comprehensive document as Bylaws and Policies of 
Elkhart Community Schools. 

 
 Grant Approval – It is recommended the Board approve submission of grants as 

recommended by the administration. 

 
 Overnight Trip – The administration seeks Board approval of overnight trip 

requests. 

 
G. PERSONNEL 

 

 Conference Leaves - It is recommended the Board grant conference leave 
requests in accordance with Board Policy to staff members as recommended by 

the administration. 
 

 Certified and Classified Staff - See the report and recommendations of the 

administration. 
 

H. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 

 
 From Audience 

 

 From Superintendent and Staff 
 

 From Board 

 
I. ADJOURNMENT 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 
 

November 8, 2016 
 
J. C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Rd, Elkhart – 5:30 p.m. 
 

Time/Place 

Board Members Susan C. Daiber Carolyn R. Morris 
Present: Karen S. Carter Dorisanne H. Nielsen 
  Jeri E. Stahr 
  Douglas K. Weaver 
   
Absent: Glenn L. Duncan  
   
ECS Personnel Present: Doug Hasler Kevin Scott 
 Rob Haworth Doug Thorne 
 Dawn McGrath Bob Woods 
   
   

 

Roll Call 

The Board heard a report on the proposed Elkhart Health Fitness Aquatics and 
Community Center from Stu Isaac of Isaac Sports Group, a consulting firm with 
the project.  His presentation focused on the priority use and scheduling of the 
aquatics center.  Doug Hasler, Chief Operating Officer, reviewed the 2017 

insurance benefit package recommendation.  The Board discussed agenda items 

for the regular Board meeting. 

 

Topics 

Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:40 p.m. 

 

Adjournment 

 
APPROVED: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Glenn L. Duncan, President 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Vice President 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Karen S. Carter, Secretary 
 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Dorisanne H. Nielsen, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jeri E. Stahr, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 

 

Signatures 

 



 

MINUTES 

OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 

November 8, 2016 
 
 

J. C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Rd, Elkhart – at 
7:00 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Susan C. Daiber Carolyn R. Morris 

Present: Karen S. Carter Dorisanne H. Nielsen 
  Jeri E. Stahr 
  Douglas K. Weaver 

   
Absent Glenn L. Duncan  

   
 

Roll Call 

Vice President Susan Daiber called the regular meeting of the Board of 
School Trustees to order.  The pledge of allegiance was recited. 

 

Call to 
Order 

Mrs. Daiber discussed the invitation to speak protocol. 
 

Protocol 

Superintendent’s Student Advisory Council (SSAC) representatives 
introduced themselves: Stacy Dibley, a senior from Central High School 
(CHS) and Krystal Grubb, a senior from Memorial High School (MHS).  

Stacy Dibley is also involved in sports as a member of the cross-country, 
track and swim teams. She highlighted the fall sports accomplishments 
as well as upcoming basketball and swimming/diving competitions.  Ms. 

Dibley reported on the Fall play “Through Our Eyes” and SSAC’s plans 
for this year.  Krystal Grubb is president of Memorial’s SSAC this year.  
She also reviewed Fall sport successes including the Mangy Lion being 

“at home”; the veteran’s day program on Friday afternoon, the 
presentation of It’s a Wonderful Life this month; a blood drive; and 
madrigal dinner.  Memorial’s SSAC activities will include a middle school 

program in January, and a community cook-off in the Spring.  It was 
noted Ms. Grubb will be signing her letter of intent to play tennis at 
IUPUI this Friday. 

 

SSAC 
Representatives 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following minutes:  
October 25, 2016 – Public Work Session 

October 25, 2016 – Regular Board Meeting 
 

Approval of 
Minutes 

By unanimous action, the Board approved payment of claims totaling 

$5,240,076.44 as shown on the November 8, 2016, claims listing.  
(Codified File 1617-61) 
 

 

Payment of 

Claims  



2 
 

By unanimous action, the Board accepted with appreciation the following 
donations made to Elkhart Community Schools (ECS):  $250.00 from 

the Elkhart Luncheon Optimist Club to assist the music program at 
Roosevelt STEAM Academy; miscellaneous automobile parts with an 
approximate value of $2,500.00 from Don and Linda Hammond to the 

Elkhart Area Career Center (EACC) for the Automotive Services 
Technology and Automotive Refinishing/Collision Repair classes; a 1972 
Butler flat bed semi-trailer and a 1993 Peterbilt semi-tractor valued at 

$3,900.00 and $4,800.00 respectively, from Garry Kessler for use in the 
EACC’s Diesel Service Technology class; and a 2003 Ford Super Duty 
truck valued at $5,300.00 from Forest River also to EACC’s Diesel 

Service Technology class. 
 

Gift Acceptance 

By unanimous action, the Board authorized Kevin Scott, Chief Financial 

Officer, to advertise an Additional Appropriation Hearing to be held on 
November 22, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. requesting additional appropriations in 
the amount of $3,300,000. 

  

Permission to 

Advertise 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed school fundraisers 
in accordance with Board policy.  The funds raised through the listed 

activities are deposited into each school’s extra-curricular fund. (Codified 
File 1617-62) 

 

Fundraiser 
Approval 

By unanimous action, the Board approved an extra-curricular purchase 

of two 88-key Williams digital pianos for instructional use for the 

Memorial High School piano program in the amount of $700.00. 

 

Extra Curricular 
Purchase 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the 2017 benefit plan.  Doug 

Hasler, Chief Operating Officer, reviewed the recommended changes 
to the 2017 benefit plan.  The changes include: expanding to a 4-tier 

plan from the current single employee or family to add employee and 
spouse, and employee and children options; optional additional life 
insurance available at employees’ expense; and a change to the co-

insurance rates for plan options 1, 2, and 3.  A recommendation from 
the insurance committee to eliminate coverage for spouses who have 

insurance available through their employer effective 1/1/2018 was 
reported to the Board with no action requested at this time. 
 

2017 Benefit 

Plan 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the submission of grants to 
United Way of Elkhart County for the Move2Stand youth summits; and 
to the Indiana Department of Education for a 2016-2017 High Ability 

Grant as recommended by the administration.  (Codified File 1617-63) 
 

Grant Approval 

  



3 
 

By unanimous action, the Board confirmed the grants awarded by the 
Elkhart Education Foundation.  Dawn McGrath, Deputy Superintendent, 

introduced Ashley Boling Molyneaux, executive director, who reported 
on past and present grants.  In the past two years, $180,000.00 has 
been donated.  Current projects include changing each elementary 

school’s library and invited the Board to tour the most recent upgrade at 
Mary Daly.  Mrs. Molyneaux announced the winter grants total 
$20,460.00 and include basketball equipment, a batting cage for 

Central, entrance fees for robotics competitions, and a partial grant for 
Memorial’s scenery shop.  It was explained how individuals and teams 
receiving grants are asked to give back with volunteers hours.  She also 

spoke regarding a donation being made to Memorial for an art lab with 
30 iMac computers from the family of Cameo Victor through the Elkhart 
Education Foundation.  Mrs. Victor was her grandmother.  A dedication 

of the art lab and the 10 new apples on the celebration tree will be held 
December 7th.  (Codified File 1617-63) 
 

Grant 
Confirmation 

By unanimous action, the Board approved an overnight trip request for 
four Central High School choir students to travel to Fort Wayne, IN on 
January 13 to 14, 2017 to rehearse and perform with the Indiana All-

State Honor Choir. 
 

Overnight Trip 
Request 

By unanimous action, the Board approved conference leave requests in 
accordance with Board policy for staff members as recommended by the 
administration on the November 11, 2016 listings. (Codified File 1617-

64) 
 

Conference 
Leaves 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following personnel 

recommendations of the administration: 
 

Personnel 

Report 

Change to maternity leave for certified staff member, Jessica 

Moreno, grade 6 at Monger, beginning 10/24/16 and ending 
11/18/16. 
 

Change to 

Maternity 
Leave 
 

Resignation of certified staff member, Hannah Boyd, special 
education at Roosevelt, effective 11/22/16. 

Certified 
Resignation 
 

Personal leave for the following two (2) certified staff members: 
Lori Hoese - business education at West Side, beginning 

11/21/16 and ending 12/16/16 

Leslie Rectanus - art at West Side, beginning 10/24/16 and 
ending 12/16/16 

 

Certified Leave 

Maternity leave for certified staff member Jill Robison, grade 4 at 
Roosevelt, beginning 12/11/16 and ending 12/16/16. 
 

Certified 
Maternity 
Leave 

 
Retirement of Deborah Canfield, registered nurse at Memorial, 
effective 11/29/16, with 19 years of service. 
 

Classified 
Retirement 

 



4 
 

Resignation of the following four (4) classified employees effective 
on dates indicated:  

Melissa Frederick - food service at Pierre Moran, 11/16/16  
Trina Jackson - paraprofessional at EACC, 11/11/16 
Heather Palmer - food service at Commissary, 11/3/16 

Joanna Pizana - bus driver at Transportation, 11/10/16 
  

Classified 
Resignations 

 

Regular employment of the following eleven (11) classified 

employees, who have successfully completed their probationary 
periods, on dates indicated: 

Courtney Curry - secretary at Central, 11/7/16 

Kelly Davis - paraprofessional at Roosevelt, 11/1/16 
Hannah Duncan - paraprofessional at Pierre Moran, 11/2/16 
Michelle Genslinger - bus driver unassigned at 

Transportation, 10/31/16 
Heather Harrington - secretary at ESC, 11/7/16 
Marissa Meyer - paraprofessional at Riverview, 10/31/16 

Arissa Miller - paraprofessional at Central, 11/8/16 
Michael VanKalveren - paraprofessional at Roosevelt, 

10/27/16 

Yalunka Washington - paraprofessional at North Side, 
11/2/16 

Diana Weber - food service at Cleveland, 11/8/16 
Dana Wyatt - secretary at ESC, 11/7/16 
 

Classified  

Employment 

Personal leave for the following two (2) classified employees: 
Janell Lunsford - paraprofessional at Memorial,  
  beginning 10/12/16 and ending 1/2/17 

Sara Troncoso - bus driver at Transportation, beginning 
10/26/16 and ending 1/23/17  

 

Classified 
Leave 

A Board member commented on the gracious donations received from 
the community. 
 

From the Board 
 

  



5 
 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:25 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
  ____________________________________ 
  Glenn L. Duncan, President 

 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Susan C. Daiber, Vice President 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Karen S. Carter, Secretary 
 

 
____________________________________ 

  Carolyn R. Morris, Member 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Dorisanne H. Nielsen, Member 
 

 
  _____________________  ______________ 
  Jeri E. Stahr, Member 

 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

Signatures 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 
 

November 15, 2016 
 
J. C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Rd, Elkhart – at 7:00 a.m. 
 

Time/Place 

Board Members Glenn L. Duncan Carolyn R. Morris 
Present: Susan C. Daiber Dorisanne H. Nielsen 
 Karen S. Carter Jeri E. Stahr 
   
Absent:  Douglas Weaver 
   
ECS Personnel Present: Rob Haworth Doug Thorne 
 Doug Hasler Kevin Scott 
  Bob Woods 
   

 

Roll Call 

The Board met to discuss: revisions to the proposed lease agreement 

regarding the Elkhart Health Fitness Aquatic and Community Center with 

Randy Rompola of Faegre Baker Daniels; proposed bylaws and revisions to 

policies; and building usage. 
 

Topics 
Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:30 a.m. Adjournment 

 

APPROVED: 
 
______________________________ 
Glenn L. Duncan, President 
 
______________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Vice President 
 
______________________________ 
Karen S. Carter, Secretary 

 
 
_______________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, Member 
 
_______________________________ 
Dorisanne H. Nielsen, Member 
 
_______________________________ 
Jeri E. Stahr, Member 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 
 
Signatures 

 



 1 Blazer Blvd. Elkhart, IN 46516 
 574-295-4720  

 
 

 
 

 DATE:  November 14, 2016  
 
TO:    Dr. Rob Haworth  
             Board of School Trustees  
 
FROM: Brian Buckley, AD  
             Elkhart Central Athletic Department  
 
RE:  Donation Approval  
 
A donation of $2,000.00 was given to the Elkhart Central High School Girls 

Basketball team from IOI Interlogic Outsourcing, Inc. 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this 

donation and that an appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is 

sent to: 

IOI Interlogic Outsourcing, Inc. 
P. O. Box 2808  
Elkhart, IN 46514 
 











 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE:  November 15,2016 

TO:  Dr. Rob Haworth 

Board of School Trustees 
 

FROM: Cary Anderson 

  Principal, Elkhart Memorial High School 
 

RE:  Donation Approval 

The Elkhart Education Foundation received an earmarked donation to fund an iMac Lab 
for the Elkhart Memorial High School Art Department. The donation supports the 
development of several new innovative classes, such as, Digital Design, Game Design, 
Animation and Advanced Photography.  The iMac lab will give our students the 
opportunity to work with industry standard equipment as they prepare for careers in 
these exciting fields of study. This donation will impact over 500 students that are 
enrolled in these courses for the 16-17 school year. They will replace 9 outdated 
desktop computers that cannot run the necessary software. The 30 donated iMac 
computers that will comprise our new “Cameo Victor Art Lab” have a value of  
$30,840.60.  
 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and 
that an appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 

 

The Family of Cameo Victor 
℅ Elkhart Education Foundation 

2746 Old US 20 W., Suite B 

Elkhart, IN 46517 
 

 











 ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 

 

 RESOLUTION FOR TRANSFER OF APPROPRIATIONS 

 November 22, 2016 

 

 

 

 WHEREAS, it has been shown that certain appropriations have unencumbered remaining 

balances and,   

 

 WHEREAS, certain accounts are in need of transferred appropriations, 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved this 22
nd

 day of November, 2016, that transfers within 

budget classifications of certain budgeted funds may be performed in accordance with  

IC 6-1.1-18-6. 

. 

 

ADOPTED THIS 22
nd 

DAY OF NOVEMBER 2016: 

 

 

       AYE                NAY 

 

____________________________________    ___________________________________ 

 

____________________________________    ___________________________________ 

 

____________________________________    ___________________________________ 

 

____________________________________    ___________________________________ 

 

____________________________________    ___________________________________ 

 

____________________________________    ___________________________________ 

 

____________________________________    ___________________________________ 

 

 BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

 

 

ATTEST:______________________________________ 

   Secretary, Board of School Trustees 

resolutn.tra 

















 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:   Board of school trustees 

  Dr. Haworth 

       

From: douglas a. hasler 

 
Date:  November 17, 2016  

 

Subject: proposed bus purchase 

For the first time in three years, Elkhart Schools purchased 15 school buses last year.  Henry Lohmeyer, 

Director of Transportation, is evaluating the need to purchase additional buses over the course of the 

existing school year. 

 

Mr. Lohmeyer is hoping to purchase up to 15 72-passenger buses.  Buses of this class purchased by Elkhart 

Schools in 2015 were priced at approximately $99,700 (less trade-in bus value).  Mr. Lohmeyer plans on 

trading in 12 buses.  The available appropriation in the Bus Replacement Fund for the current year is 

$1,196,557. 

 

As we have done previously, we would plan to purchase these buses through the State Cooperative 

Purchasing program.  While final pricing for the vehicles to be purchased is not available at this time, Mr. 

Lohmeyer will be able to secure updated pricing prior to the Tuesday night Board meeting next week. 

 

As transportation commitments around Elkhart Community Schools continue to expand, it is imperative 

that ECS move forward with the purchase of new vehicles to support such operations.  I will be seeking 

your authorization to move forward with a bus purchase order on Tuesday night.  Given the need for the 

various bidders to evaluate the buses that we are trading in, final pricing for the purchase and trade-in of 

buses will not be available until the January 10, 2017 Board meeting. 

 

If you have any questions concerning this matter prior to Tuesday evening, please contact me at 262-5563. 



BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS page 1 of 1 
 
 
 

 
ADOPTION RESOLUTION 

RESOLVED, the bylaws and policies printed and codified in the comprehensive 
document entitled "Bylaws and Policies of the Elkhart Community Schools’ Board" 
are hereby adopted and all bylaws and policies heretofore adopted by the Elkhart 
Community Schools’ Board are hereby rescinded, further be it 
 
RESOLVED, in the event any policy, part of a policy or section of the bylaws is 
judged to be inconsistent with law, inoperative by a court of competent jurisdiction 
or is invalidated by a policy or contract duly adopted by this Board, the remaining 
bylaws, policies and parts of policies shall remain in full effect. 
 
Take notice, the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Elkhart Community 
Schools’ Board at a public meeting held at Elkhart, Indiana on November 22, 2016. 
 
Signed this 22nd day of November, 2016. 
 

AYE      NAY 
 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES, ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 

 
Attest:  ______________________________, Secretary 

Board of School Trustees  

















 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

To:    Dr. Robert Haworth 

From:  Mr. Douglas Thorne 

Date:  November 22, 2016 

 

Personnel Recommendations 

 

CERTIFIED 

a. Agreement – We recommend the approval of a consent agreement regarding employee retention. 

 

b. Consent Agreement – We recommend the approval of a consent agreement regarding unpaid time. 

 

 

c. New Certified Staff – We recommend the following new certified staff for employment in the 

2016-17 school year: 

Tracey Gangluff Speech Pathologist/PACE ~ Memorial 

 

 

d. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following employee effective December 16, 2016: 

Debra Beehler  Behavior Support 16 Years of Service 

 

e. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employee: 

Aaron Fitz  Central/Math 

Began:  8/2/16  Resign:  11/18/16 

 

 

CLASSIFIED 

a. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following employees:  

 

Rebecca Vechera  Osolo/Secretary 

Began: 9/14/84   Retire: 12/31/16 

 

b. Resignation – We report the resignation for the following classified employees: 

 

Brian Chomer   Commissary/Misc. Food Svc Truck Driver 

Began: 6/15/15   Resign: 11/28/16 

 

Pamela Croxall  Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began: 1/4/10   Resign: 12/2/16 



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

Jane Cooper   Pierre Moran/Food Service 

Began: 8/1/16   Resign: 12/2/16 

 

Douglas Hasler   ESC/Chief Operating Officer 

Began:  7/15/98   Resign:  11/25/16 

 

Mark Lutz   Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began:  12/10/12  Resign:  11/18/16 

 

Danielle Schroeder  Cleveland/Paraprofessional 

Began: 3/14/16   Resign: 11/8/16 

 

c. New Hires – We recommend regular employment for the following classified employees:  

 

Timary Dupree  Memorial/Food Service 

Began: 9/12/16   PE: 11/1416 

 

Edith Fernandez  Osolo/Food Service 

Began: 9/19/16   PE: 11/21/16 

 

Cori Ledden-Edmisten  Feeser/Paraprofessional 

Began: 9/12/16   PE: 11/14/16 

 

Susan Miller   Daly/Paraprofessional 

Began: 8/16/16   PE: 11/14/16 

 

Renzo Olcese   Career Center/Paraprofessional 

Began: 9/20/16   PE: 11/22/16 

 

Abigail Paar   Transportation/Bus Driver Unassigned 

Began: 9/12/16   PE: 11/14/16 

 

Jessie VanKlaveren  Hawthorne/Paraprofessional 

Began: 9/15/16   PE: 11/17/16 

 

Sue Williams   Daly/Paraprofessional 

Began: 9/13/16   PE: 11/15/16 

 

Kristina Wiskotoni  Tipton/Central/Food Service 

Began: 9/19/16   PE: 11/21/16 

 




	Agenda - November 22 2016
	Minutes - Work Session November 8 2016
	Minutes - Regular Meeting November 8 2016
	Minutes - Work Session November 15 2016
	Gift Acceptance - CHS
	Gift Acceptance - Cleveland
	Gift Acceptance - EACC
	Gift Acceptance - MHS
	Financial Report Oct 2016
	Resolution - Additional Appropriation
	Resolution - Transfer of Appropriations
	Fundraisers
	Extra-Curricular Requests
	Bus Purchase Memo
	Resolution NEOLA
	UADOPTION RESOLUTION

	Grant Approvals
	Overnight Trip Request
	Conference Leave Report
	Conference Leave Report - Perkins
	Personnel Report

